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Dear Fail:

With reference to the propesed termination of statutory consular func-
tions in Curitiba and transfer of such functions to this office, I am en-
closing copies of two memoranda from Reid Bird which point up some
| of the problems which this move would eatail, both for us and for
Curitiba. It is not clear to me whether the final decision bas alrsady
been taken, but if it has not I believe it should be given a close secend
look. If it bas been taken in principle, thea I urge that the effective
| date be postponed at least until November 1, and that we be given the
additional personnel necessary to handle the extra load. So far as |
am aware, this office has never been consulted om the move, and con-
sequently has not had a proper opportunity to make its views known.

Whatever the present status of the move may be, Reid tells me that

we have already begun to receive immigration visas referred to us from
the Curitiba district, at a time when we are inadeguately staffod to han-
dle the workload of our own district.

‘A-’ui-|1rihary.|:asyInnallntuqhvﬁnhnhplntl-thuilﬁmlﬂulwrnlln
very mouch appreciated.

With warmest personal regards,

Sincerely,

3 Enclosures . Niles W. Bond

cc: Dept. of State, ARA/BR ilﬁﬂlﬂﬂ?ChItIlCﬁqggaﬂ_-f;:, kit
AmConsul Curitiba k UNITED ETATES OF /2RI
AmConsul Porto Alegre .
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Pam joins me in sending regards to you and Nancy.

1966,

Bird
Consul

Enclosures; MNemorandum of August 2 and August 4,

=



When drafting sy memorandumm of August 2 on thils subject, I

had understood that an irrevocable decision had slready been
made o incorporate Curitiba’s consular activities into our
oun., I now learn, however, that this way not be true, although
preparatory steps are being taken at Curitiva.

It is difficult to understand how a matter of this importance
eould gain such headway without the denefit of & thorough
evaluation of the problems involved. The Consular Sectien at
880 Paulo was not consulted, and we have no statistics whatsoever
to indicate the increase to our work load. It seems reasonable
to suggest thet we proceed somewhat more deliberately in order
to avold possible pitfalls,

I personally find it perplexing to try to reconcile a move to
terninate consular functions at Curitiba with the Department's
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Swever, is the preoblem of providing efficlient service for

2 dynamic and growing center such as Curitiba from such &
distance. There is no doubt that there will be repercussions
if Curitibe is clused, snd we should be prepured (o answer
them.

HRBird:re




COPY OF MEMORANDUM
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0:; Mr. Reese Lewis DATE: August 2, 1966
THRU: Mr. Wight
Minister Bond

FROM: H. Reld Bird

SUBJECT: Transfer of Consular Functions from Curitiba te S&¢ Paule

Acting Principal Officer George Hoover telephoned me last week
to discuss the terminal date for discontinuing the performance
of consular functions at Curitiba. He saild the decision had
been left to him, and he was thinking in terms of August 31.
Hoover also said one of their local employees, Miss Lucy Meyer,
would like to work for the Consulate General in SZ¢o Paulo.
Attached is his letter of July 29 on this subject.

I strongly recommend that the closing date for Curitiba be post-
poned until October 31. As you know, the workload of our
Consular Section has sharply inereased in recent months and with
the absence of Vice Consul Kenney on home leave we are hard
pressed to keep the work of our own district flowing evenly.

He is due to return in the latter part of October, at which

time we would be in much better shape to initiate: services for
Curitiba.

If for some reason the date cannot be pestponed, provision sheuld
be made by the Embassy, or Department, to send us an officer teo
substitute for Kenney. (We asked the Embassy for a replacement
in March-~see attached letter--but with no success.) In some
respects it would be preferable to assign an officer on TDY
because we greatly need a complement of three officers on the

Job during this busy season.

In any event, I should plan to visit Curitiba for a couple of
days before the transfer to survey the volume of records to be
sent here, to discuss the visa by mall procedure with travel
agents, and to reassure the American community that passport

and welfare services will be handled as expeditiously as possible.
Hoover sald censular services at Curitiba have constantly
increased, and 1t seems unwise to discontinue them without laying
some careful groundwerk. As the Department is rightly concerned
about providing efficient service te the American and foreign
publie, this peint is all the more essential.
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Consular Section canmnot absorb the additional weork frem
Curitiba with its present complement of local employees. I
therefore recommend that we seek the Embassy's appreval te
tranafer Miss Lucy Meyer from Curitiba to S&e¢ Paule.




